Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


From: Phil Feldman

To: Van der Westhuizen, Ansie;

Subject: Re: Request for permission to publish on Unisa IR
Date: 21 August 2009 04:58:26 PM

Attachments: image.png

Permission is herewith granted to publish this single manuscript on your
institution’s web site.

Phillip Feldman, Ed.D.

Editor

PROJECT INNOVATION

Publishers of EDUCATION and READING IMPROVEMENT
PO Box 8508

Mobile, AL 36689

251-633-7802

251-639-7360 (fax)

philfeldman@projectinnovation.biz

From: "Van der Westhuizen, Ansie" <Watkiapj@unisa.ac.za>

Date: Fri, 21 Aug 2009 14:18:37 +0200
To: Phil Feldman <philfeldman@projectinnovation.biz>

Cc: "Malan, Dawie" <Malandj@unisa.ac.za>
Subject: Request for permission to publish on Unisa IR

This message (and attachments) is subject to restrictions and a disclaimer. Please refer to http:/
www.unisa.ac.za/disclaimer for full details.

Dear sir/madam

The University of South Africa is in the process of setting up an institutional
research repository (http://uir.unisa.ac.za). We would like to publish research
and intellectual output, authored and co-authored by Unisa staff and students
while affiliated with Unisa. We would therefore appreciate it if you could
consider giving the university permission to upload the following:

Title: Assuring quality of a module in human resource management: learners’ perceptions



mailto:philfeldman@projectinnovation.biz

mailto:/O=UNISA/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Watkiapj

file:///c|/philfeldman@projectinnovation.biz

file:///c|/Watkiapj@unisa.ac.za

file:///c|/philfeldman@projectinnovation.biz

file:///c|/Malandj@unisa.ac.za

http://www.unisa.ac.za/disclaimer

http://www.unisa.ac.za/disclaimer

http://uir.unisa.ac.za/









Authors: Schulze, Salome

Steyn, G.M.

Keywords: learning material

assessment
Issue Date: 2003

Publisher: Project Innovation, Inc.
Citation: Steyn, GM & Schulze, S. 2003 (Summer). Assuring quality of a module in human resource

management: learners’ perceptions. Education, 123(4):668-680.

Series/Report no.: Education

123(4)
ISSN: 0013-1172

Full credit will be given to your publication.

Thank you

Ansie van der Westhuizen
Non-commercial Digital Developer

IR Content Management: Collection Development
Unisa Library

PO Box 392

Unisa

0003

Phone: +27 12 429 3426

Fax: +27 12 429 2925

UNISA %=





